STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Uy ) IN THE CC ")QT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
7 .
COUNTY OF Newberry g \&
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 15GS36-0122
- Sterling Maybin 2014A3620200462
AKA: % Offense 12/23/2014
Race: Sex: M _ Age: 16-13-0030
DOB: _ SS#:! : CDR Cod 3419
Address: JUL 2 2075
City,State,Zip: , _ on a
DA 5" SIDF ~€ Calirt of 4 SENTENCE SHEET - /0}45
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] PPeals | .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Larceny / Petit or Simple Larceny $2,000 or less, Enhancement per 16-1-57
in violationof § 16-13-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3596
X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(OJMOST SERIOUS [ |Mandatory GPS(CSC [11817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) _
The charge is: [X] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. N\ (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, -~ [] Negotiated Sentence; =[] -Fu endation by the State.
ATTEST: o~ ‘ _
yai [Oosgs 2 M. Lop33
mle’]a},/g, r Dany ,'e/ SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for 7@. SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the m State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Z Ks/m ths/fearyor [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof$ ___ ¢ ;provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard -conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. — .
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: |[S-6S-36- 12/
The Defendant is to be given credit for time serve ursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child’Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ __ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[ Setby SCDPPP% Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— CANNE n May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ i Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (_QQ 7 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ _ .
§ 56.5:2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ LY
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ’? Z,
8§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ i
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § __de [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surchargg) $5 $ > § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2 5 Z - during probation.
TOTAL $ G0
' y Presiding Judge
Glerkof Geurt/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: Z flo7
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 2 l (s l[ 3

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA W IN THE CQ"‘%T OF GENERAL SESSIONS \\]

)
L)
COUNTY OF Newberry g
STATE VS. ‘ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 15GS36-0121
Sterling Maybin )  A/W# _2014A3620200461
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: _12/23/2014
Race: _Sexx M Age __ 4 ) SC.Code §: 16110313
DOB: SS#: )  CDR-Code#: _ 0427
Address: « )
City,State.Zip: - ; )
SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: - #)  SID# - ) O - / 0 pas
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - Third degree - 2nd offense
in violationof § 16-11-0313 ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0428
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ ]| Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, . - {] Recommendation by the State.
. —— : )

ATTEST: ’ (005 58 - 2.~ A o s .

'Sml;-esgde'];}./or b, le] ~SCBar# ~ Defendant Attorney for Defené§t\ "~ SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the m State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of £ O s/nﬁnths@ or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the s_ervice of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. _
CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1S -GS-3¢-]22
o The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cod; § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
“by the State Department of Corrections. | 9 ‘3 7):174 -
| f

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [1ordered PTUP
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED R
(1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— . : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: SOA NMNED Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ A~ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /op T2 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 T . :
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 : $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ Oc
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ‘é-g ’
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 8
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ ,
, -
‘ g , Presiding Judge e
~Cleck of Caurt/ Deputy Cle] CAO_fta .”2 3 Judge Cfde: ) 2/C7
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: -2 / PAs) I l;

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



S I 5
THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o INDICTMENT FOR

Petit Larceny $2,000 or less
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY : -

§16-13-0030

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on the 2nd day of April, 2015 the Grand Jurors of Newberry

County present upon their oath

That Sterling Maybin did, on or about December 23, 2014, in Newberry County, feloniously take and
carry away the personal goods of Walter C. Cromer of the value of less than two thousand ($2,000.00) dollars
described as follows: Sony radio, air compressor, Poulan Pro blower and a battery charger with intent to deprive
the owner permanently of such goods, in violation of Sectlon 16-13-30(A) of the South Carolma Code of Laws,
1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and
provided.

‘

Assistant Solicitor




MTNESSES_

Kevip Goodman

Newberry Police Department

©" WARRANT NuMBER

2014A3620200462

TRUE BILL

é Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: Z/ l_ [5

e VERDlCT

Gl NS
Nowns Xora

Foreman

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April Term, 2015
Indictment # 15GS36-0122

THE STATE '

Sterliﬂg Maybin

“
INDICTMENT FOR
Petit Larceny $2,000 or less
§16-13-0030
CDR: 3419

m




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - INDICTMENT FOR
I | | - Burglary Third Degree
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY v

§16-11-0313

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on thé 2nd day of April, 2015, the Grand Furors of Newberry

County present upon their oath:

That Sterling Maybin did, on or about December 23, 2014, in Newberry County, willfully and
unlawfully enter a building without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein, the said building being
owned and/or occupied by Walter Cromer, in violation of Section 16-11-313 of the South Carolina Code of
Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

-

provided.

Assistant Solicitor



WITNESSES

Kevin Goodman
Newberry Police Department

~

WARRANT NUMBER

2014A3620200461

TRUE BILL

z . Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: [/“j»”{S/

fi”:'
6(1 [

VERDICT

[ty =100

Rewwy

Foreman

7

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April Term, 2015
Indictment # 15GS36-0121

THE STATE

vs.

Sterling Maybin

INDICTMENT FOR
" Burglary Third Degree

§16-11-0313

CDR: 0427
“




